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Correspondence Memorandum 

 
 
Date: July 30, 2025 
  
To: Group Insurance Board 
 
From: Tim Steiner, Budget, Contract Administration and Procurement Director 
 Office of Budget and Management 
 
Subject: Board Authority Contracts Updates 
 
This memo is for informational purposes only. No Board action is required. 
 
The following are contracts and amendments executed since the May 2025 update. 
 
Supplemental (Employee-Pay-All) Vision Plan 
A contract with Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, Inc. (MetLife) was signed by the 
Group Insurance Board (Board) Chair on June 3, 2025, guaranteeing supplemental 
vision plan rates for active employees and retirees from January 1, 2026, to December 
31, 2028. 
 
Request for Proposals Updates 
 
Supplemental (Employee-Pay-All) Accident Plan  
A contract with Securian Life Insurance Company, a subsidiary of Securian Financial 
Group, Inc. (Securian), guaranteeing supplemental accident plan rates from January 1, 
2026, to December 31, 2028, continues to be negotiated. 
 
Third-Party Administrator (TPA) of Pharmacy Benefit Program 
A contract with Navitus Health Solutions, LLC as TPA of the Pharmacy Benefit Program 
beginning January 1, 2026, until December 31, 2028, with options to renew for two 
additional two-year terms, ending no later than December 31, 2032, continues to be 
negotiated. 
 
Group Health Insurance  
The 2025 health plan contracts were signed by the Board chair in May. 
 
Staff will be at the Board meeting to answer any questions. 


